Chris Mikkelsen

From: Steve Rosenberg

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 9:05 AM
To: Chris Mikkelsen

Subject: Fwd: ltem 10a june 8,2023 agenda

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Steve Rosenberg

Date: Thy, Jun 8, 2023, 8:56 AM
Subject: Item 10a june 8,2023 agenda
To: <loetker@humboldtbay.org>

Dear Mr. Oekter:

| request the Commission continue consideration of this item to give the public the time to review pertinent documents.
Barring that refusal, | render my objection to EIR approval upon the basis of inadequate mitigation measures to alleviate
the admitted entrainment of endangered and other marine species | am preliminarily advised are in the documents.

Respectfully,
Stephen Rosenberg
Eureka, Ca





